Simpson.MILA, Shane

From: VDLC <office@vdlc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2015 2:39 PM

To: _VDLC Recipient List Suppressed

Subject: 22nd Annual Queen Alex Fundraising Dinner

VDLC Affiliates, Delegates & Friends
Get your tickets now!!

22" Annual Fundraising Dinner for
Queen Alexandra Elementary School

Tuesday, September 29 ,
Fraserview Hall

8240 Fraser St.
(south of Marine Drive)

Tickets $50 / $35 low waged — Tables of 8 (5400)

Donations to our silent auction are graciously accepted.

Keynote Speaker:

New Paths Toward Social Justice and a Renewed Labour Movement

A labour and community activist who speaks and writes on about opportunities for revitalizing the labour
movement across North America. His experience in the US provides valuable insight into new models for the
Canadian labour movement.

Please post & circulate
Poster available at website - http://vdlc.ca/wordpress/wp-content/uploads/2013/08/2015-Poster.pdf

All funds raised go to support Queen Alexandra Elementary School’s Wishing Tree “free store” . The Wishing Tree
provides families in need with what they require: food hampers, toiletries, household items, seasonal clothing, school
supplies, and more.

" VDLC Executive Assistant
Vancouver & District Labour Council ﬂ

020 - 1880 Triumph Street :
Vancouver, E:ICIZJmp V5Lreﬁ<3 Pd‘ g{,ﬁf }5//.(
‘ ' 3/56.60 -

5360




LONDON

LD HASTINGS 604 448 4807
LOOKING FOR WORK? www.londondruss.con

GOLDEN BONBON 3.29 6
GOLDEN BONBON 3.29 6
GOLDEN BONBON 3.29 6
GOLDEN BONBON 3.296 |
GOLDEN BONBON 3.29 6
GOLDEN BONBON 3.29 G
kxxx TAX .99 -BAL 20.73

VF Visa 20.73
xxxxxxxxxxx-

AUTH: 094569
CHANGE .00
(PIST .00
(6)ST .99

9/24/15 o007 14 0024 56428
(B)OTH = G.S.T. + P.S.T.

Lonoon oruss Lwrren  esT (N

2685 E HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER, BC
VEK12Z1

CASH REG.: 014 EMPLOYVEE: 66428 1

WO KXXXXKXXXXK

AMOUNT

| _, .
(;{1gf42441LA /Q?é;§> Visa PURCHASE = ———""

Sept K& 0g
i L
,f/g//) clefiendd &}LZO/ gat,&%/ o
@/Q/L,e/m, gﬂ/x.aﬂgj-///j / )&19”/ O fen %&dlw@/]
C?c£¢7@527
5300



From:

Sent: September 4, 2015 5:11 PM
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: [Order #: 27112703] Credits Purchase Confirmation

Had to buy more stock photo credits!

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <service@jistockphoto.com>
Date: Friday, September 4, 2015

Subject: [Order #: 271127037 Credits Purchase Confirmation
To:_

Hi

Thanks for purchasing credits! Please save this order confirmation as a record of your purchase.

Happy downloading!
[x] & Order Number: 27112703

£ September 04, 2015

Getty Images International

2nd Floor Block 4, Bracken Business Park,
Sandyford Industrial Estate,

Dublin 18 '

Registration No._
Billing _ Payment

Last four digits of card:-

Canada b ud /oéZo
B G ot 15418
Order Summary g 148760

» e -

12 iStock credits $127.00 CAD

5460




JOURNAL

P.O. Box 2633 Main Post Office, Vancouver, B.C. V6B 3W8

BILL TO:

Tel: (604) 266-6552
Fax: (604) 267-3342
telus. net

SHANE SIMPSON

ML.A. VANCOUVER-HASTINGS GST# _

2365 E.HASTINGS

VANCOUVER, BC

V5L 1V6 .

r DATE INVOTCE#
8/30/2015 21142
P.O. NUMBER TERMS PROJECT
Net 30

QUANTITY. DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

i SEPT 2015 V20N1 #68 CO-OP AD1/5 PAGE: 110.00 110,00T

GST 5.00% 5.50
R St 15108

, 400 TOTAL $115.50




' Vancouver Courier |NVO|CE

¢/o LMP Publication Limited

Partnership Invoice No.: VCODO00013118
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 09/08/2015
Vancouver, BC V5M 125

PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1

FAX: 604-439-2648

Billed to :

Advertiser:

SHANE SIMPSON, MLA
SHANE SIMP SON, MLA

VANCOUVER HASTINGS CONS. oo
2365 EAST HASTINGS STREET £
VANCOUVER, BC V5L 1V6

Client No. Tearsheets . Salesrep . Terms of Payment

Publication : Vancouver Courier Issue Date : 09/03/2015 §
Title : Happy Labour day P.O. #: i
Ad Size : 2.0000 Col. x 49 Agate Lines Job #: R0011100849
Section: LAB Ad #: . 3095513
Reference #: . Color: Full Process
Page: A19
Process Colour 21.00 0.00 21.00
Ad Space 209.00 0.00 209.00
SUB TOTAL : 230.00
H.S.T./G.S.T.: ' 11.50
P.S.T.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : 241.50
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
:
AMOUNT DUE : 241.50 5

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _

clientid.: [ Invoice No.: VCOD00013118
Telephone :  (604) 775-2277 Date : 09/08/2015

W: 1060 SUB TOTAL : 230.00

d PS.T.: 0.00

VANCOUVER HASTINGS CONS. INVOICE TOTAL : 24150
2365 EAST HASTINGS STREET ;’074/ $s0 PAYMENT : 0.00
VANCOUVER, BC V5L 1V6 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 241.50

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

5450 ' o



INVOICE

Vancouver Courier
c/o LMP Publication Limited

Partnership Invoice No.: VCODO00012799
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 07/31/2015
Vancouver, BC V5M 1Z5
PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1
FAX: 604-439-2648
Billed to :
Advertiser : -

SHANE SIMPSON, MLA
VANCOUVER HASTINGS CONS.
2365 EAST HASTINGS STREET
VANCOUVER, BC V5L 1V6

SHANE SIMPSON, MLA

Terms of Payment
Net 20

Salesrep

Client No. Tearsheets
[ i

DR TN SRR 11161 < 03 1 P 11 63 118

A TE T 1] Fi

Publication : Vancouver Courier Issue Date : 07/30/2015

Title : bc day P.O. #:
Ad Size : 2,0000 Col. x 42 Agate Lines Job #: R0011074275
Section: BCD Ad#: 3055266
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A17 -
Procesg Colour 20.91 0.00 20.91
Ad Space 209.14 0.00 209.14
SUB TOTAL : 230.05‘
 HS.T./GS.T.: 11.51
PST.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL: _24_1.56
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. ) PAYMENT : 0.00
' ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

AMOUNT DUE : j

H.8.T./G.S.T. Registration No. [ NG
clientid.: || IEGzN Invoice No.: VCOD00012799
Telephone :  (604) 775-2277 Date : 07/31/2015
SUB TOTAL : 230.05
H.ST./GS.T.: 11.51
SHANE SIMP SON, MLA PoT : byt
VANCQUVER HASTINGS CONS. INVOICE TOTAL : "241.56
2365 EAST HASTINGS STREET PAYMENT : 0.00
VANCOUVER, BC V5L 1V6 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

CL“&“’ ’jf,i{

$241.56

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

5400
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Vancouver Pride Society l/ |nVOice

1080 Howe Street Suite 304

Vancouver BC V6Z 2T1 i
Date Invoice #
6/112015 ¥~ 1404 v
Invoice To

NDP Official Opposition

Room 201, Parliament Bldg.

Victoria, BC.

V8V 1X4

Terms
Within 30 Days
Description Qty Rate Amount

Full page ad in the Official Pride Guide 1 2,595.00 2,595.00
GST On Sales ) 5.00% 129.75

LEnderas “Brriow er Sandn AD

= 173.57
=6 /8

’K?L@‘b'é TV BAcanNce oF nvoirdes TO  /nDIVE jueit
N LA Qﬁ’xc’&f/ AS Per ArrAcwed) |SPAcHAD rifrasT

$129.75 was expensed
7#ves | (R

Payment by credit card.

Total

Balances more than 30 days past due will be charged a fee of 2.5% per month. Payment5/Credits CAD -2,724.75

Balance Due CAD 0.00

GST/HST No. B - cos687-0065 Phone # 604-667-0955



sclare
Typewritten Text
$129.75 was expensed


e, A EBL OFE 4 S =
§""&= KRBAR EEBEHB S INVOICE
N | :
'%,;‘o ’“;c,e“ GREATER VANCOUVER TAIWANESE CANADIAN ASSOCIATION '/ Date Invoice #
T 7663 Nanaimo St., Vancouver, B.C. Canada V5P 4M86 25/07/20157 803028 "
| Tel: 604-688-3738 Web-site: www.taiwanus.net/gvtca
BILLTO SHIP TO
John Horgan
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY| UNIT | UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
booklet sponsorship ads in festival booklet 1 $350.00

Do s 17700 Lewdenzs s,

U $31.82 was expensed

W

AUS 1.9 295 )

£ ¥
ERT

L Y RPN
"o, H gy

e
sz
B

iﬁ;sso.oo

By Cheque, payable to GVTCA

Total Value CAD



sclare
Rectangle

sclare
Typewritten Text
$31.82 was expensed


BC Mail Plus

BRITISH Leoh, Inngvation & Gitizens' Svos
- . O Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victona BC Vaw ovy
F:250-952-5117
Email: BCM CCT@Vlctor|a1 .gov.bc.ca

31-Jul-201 5

Mr Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000140

SHANE SIMPSON, MLA
VANCOUVER-HASTINGS CONSTITUENCY
2365 HASTINGS ST E

VANCOUVER BC V5L 1V6

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

———
———
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
a— ShipTo Invoice # 8ill T Invoice Date 07/31/2015
Product #  Description Quantity ' Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 leiters Mailed o 12 EA 0.78 /EA 9.36 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.48 /EA 4,96 G
Subtotal 14.32
GST/HST #- 5.000 % 14.32 0.72
Total (CAD) 15.04

- /056
%ﬁfﬁg (#15

7g'/ﬁ', 04 Please make che ues gayable to MINISTER_OF FINANCE and :emit to
. Queen's Printer, 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Frinted: 08/07/2015 11:40:54

5 [S b Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST#
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LD HASTINGS 604 445 4807
LIOKING #0R UORK? wuw.lomdondruss, con

TYLENOL EZ TRAS 12,98 §

ATTITUDE DISH 3.99 B
, k¥t TAK .13 BAL 18.10
Ve Visa 18.10

x|

AJTH: N0V640

JHANGE .00
{PIST 2B
(68T B

BAS/ZIE 12:20 0007 11 0i6l 54070
CBIDTH = 6.5.T. + . 8.7

; cownon pauss conaren est (GG

CREDIY CARD TFHNSHI]IUH RECORD

LONDION QRUBm 0T
2585 E HASTIMGES &7
VANCOUVER, BLC
VEK1Z1

CASH REG.: 011 EMPLOYEE: %1070 I.
N, XKX’(XX)‘I)(XXX-
AMDUNT 51810
Visa PURsHﬂSE

08713715 | GGEGEur: ooosq0

REFERENCE: 66207603 0010070720 "
APL: Visa Credit

fAPN:

ALD: AN0N00C0031010

TVR: 000008000

T50: FB0OD

01 APPROVED = THALK YOU 027

ITHFORTANT

' T . : Retain this corg for wyonr records.
CL& 11085

0007 011 54070 0161
Pd K}'a% /3 070 /b ik CARDHOLDER COPY %% |
B /510"

5500




EES

LD -HASTINGS 604 448 4807
LOOKING FOR WIRK?  wuw. lordondruss,con

1
t

TTH GZN B/TISSUE 9.99 B
L.YSOL WIPES 4,99 B |
ROOUM COFFEE 18,99 B i
., TTH GEN TOWELS 2.99 B L
ESEENZA HAND S0AP 6.99 B §
' TTH G=N H/WASH o 4.49 1B
pEvsk TAY .87  BAL 54,25
VI Visa 54,25

‘<xxxxxxxx~<x-

AUTH: 003011
CHANGE .00 =

(PIST 3.39 l
(GIST 2.42 4

3705716 13:40 0007 11 0298 L6838

(BOTH = 6.5.7, + F.8.T,
LOKDON DRUGS .IHITED G5 %5

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTINwN RECORD

LONOGN DRUGS #01
2585 E HASTINGS &7
VANCDUVER, BE
YBK121

CasH REG.: 011 EMPLOYEE: 56838 1

no.: xxexkx i

AMDUNT 464,55
Visa PURCHASE

030515 || o ocs011

REFERENCE: 66207603 0019843080 L

APL: Visa Credit
ARPN '
ALD: AGONO000I31010
TYR: 0000008030
T51: F800

0 PAPPROVED - THANK YOU 027

THPORTANT
Retasn this copy for wour records,
L”ﬁﬂ /053 0007 01 56838 0223
C/ /(2¢1£7 5'//6 !
\ xe% CAIDHOLDER COPY iex
CLQM

seo ' Hs4.26”



5500

Cosrco

PT COQUITLAM 255

2370 Ottawa Street
Portvgoquiflam. BC

MEMBER

*uxx (P IPST 7/

TOTAL
Interac

FHHRHMHHRHUNH
ACCT: CHEQU .
REFERENCE#: 66231003~
AUTHE: 953664
Invoice#: 28729
COSTCO # 255
2370 Ofttawa Stre
Part Coquitlan. BC Y3B-T7Z1

PURCHHSE - INTERAC

§8800002(71010
00 APPROVED - THHNK YOU 001
AMOUNT: $75.4

0255 013 0000000126 0156
#ux CARDHOLDER COPY %
CHANGE .00
TOTAL DISCOUNT(S) 2.00
TOTAL _NU = JTEMS SOLD = 9
CASHIER: . __REG# 13
LO15/01/] 0255 13 0156 126

s
THANK !



cdanyluk
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BRITISH Tooh Ahaustion & Gitizens'
ech, Innogvation izens' Sves
N PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW 9v7
--------------------------------- Pn:250-982.6102 F:250-052-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

30-Jun-2015

umber/2nd Reference No.

Bill To:-

SHANE SIMPSON, MLA
VANCOUVER-HASTINGS CONSTITUENCY
2365 HASTINGS ST E

VANCOUVER BC V5L 1V6

!

000150

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo -Invoice # -Bill To Invoice Date 06/30/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 15 EA 0.78 /EA 11.70 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 5 EA 2.48 /EA 12.40 G
7777000600 Parcels Mailed 1 EA 10.75 /EA 10.75 G
Fuel Surcharge % 3.75 % 0.40
Subtotal 35.25
GST/HST #_ 5.000 % 35.25 1.76
Total (CAD) _ 37.01

/44%
fﬂ 16/75
390/

%@@%

3180
Please make cheques ayable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
.Queen's Printer, P.O. 452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE GHARCED FOH EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators; G - GST/HST P -~ PST PST#- Printed: 07/07/2015 11:06:55




STAPLES Canada
Store # 428
3003 Grandview Huy Unit 1
Vancouvey, BC VBM2E4
778-331~0660 '

Sale " " 0090 3 001
0428 07/14/15
SRR RRR R AR R R

AIR HILES Number **44«$*ﬁ

9999999
1 OB;WIRFD MOUSE
718103184861 ) 12,838
1 RECYCLING FEE B.C, 5
812006 0,508
Subtotal 13.33
PST 7.00% 0,93
GST 5.00% - 0.67
Total »
Pebit 14,93
T | Purchase
Interac C CHEQUING
Authorization Humher 120445

0010019690 10922 2104350
90 07/14/15

00/001 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Interac AC000002771010
§080008000 7800

T e e T e T e s =
"Thank you for shapping at STAPLES!
We will not be undersold!
Vigit Staples.ca

. IMPORTANT
Retain This Copy for 30ur Records

st to. ||

(i /04§
% ) )/E

55020



SHOPPERS

DRUG MART .

Khurana Clinical Associates Ltd. 2294
2748 EAST HASTINGS STREET,VANCOUVER,BC,VSK

129
604-251-5358
2294 1009 695512 700073 3
SALE
LB GRIP & TIE BAGS B 5.99
SUBTOTAL: 5,99
5.0%GST: 0.30
o 7.0%PST: 0.42
i Tten TO7AL: §.71
DEBIT CARD:

****xxwx**x**x*xx*x*xwkx*w* Y
Shoppers Optimum # W
REGULAR POINTS:

TOTAL POINTS EARNED TODAY:
Current Points Balance
Next Reward Level

You earned the most Bonus Points possibie!
We've checked all valid in-store, flyer &
digital bonus offers to make sure you get
the best rewards available to you.

Get the most out of your Optimum Membership.
Sign up for exclusive email offers today

at shoppersdrugmart.ca/email.
W**X*******w***********W*****Xw******k******

Retain Receipt for return within 30 days.
Visit shoppersdrugmart.ca for exclusions.

Discover the Best in Beauty
Jun 10,2015
TYPE : PURCHASE
ACCT : CHEQUING $ 6.71

Card Type: Interac

CARD NUMBER: KRKKKKEK

DATE/TIME: 15/06/10

REFERENCE #: 66209981 C
AUTHOR. #: 171623

INVOICE NUMBER: 10095120

Interac
A0000002771010
8080008000 7800
00/001 APPROVED - THANK YOU

-~ TMPORTANT --
S ata Tnis .y For Your Records

e GUSTOMER COPY xx -

LONDON
DRUGS
LU'HRSTINGS 604 448 4807
LODKING FOR WORK? www,.londondruss.con

7TH GEN TOWELS 4.99 B

0PI EXPERT TOUCH 2.99 B
xxx% TAX .96 BAL 8.94

VF Debit Card 8.94
XXXXXKXXXXX

AUTH: 181436
CHANGE ‘ 4 .00
(P)ST .56
(G)ST .40

7/09/15 007 11 0326 056358

(BJ)OTH = G.S.T. + P,S.T.

LONDON DRUGS LIMITED  GST _

LONDON DRUGS 407
2685 E HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER, BC

VEK1Z1

CASH REG.: 011 EMPLOYEE: 56358 1
NO. : xxxxxxxxxxx-

AMOUNT $8. 94

Interac PURCHASE

CHEQUING

07/09/15 [ ovH: 181436
REFERENCE: 66207603 0019711520 ¢
APL: Interac

APN:

AID: AR0000002771010
TVR: 8080008000
TSI: 7800
00 APPROVED - THANK YOU 001
0007 011 66358 0326

¥¥%¥ CARDHOLDER COPY %%x

5600



s - Acct # 2-111120

%] ( i
PO Box 14.. Mercier Quebec J6R 1A0 Invoice # 9979
T—1,888.377,5450 F—1.888.505.3969

info@ecoplussolutions.ca

'i ol

Invoice

Date: June 10, 2015

BILLTO: Accounts payable SHIP TO:
SHANE SIMPSON MLA OFFICE SHANE SIMPSON MLA OFFICE
2365 EAST HASTINGS ST 2365 EAST HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER, BC VANCOUVER, BC
V5L 1V6 V5L 1V6
ORDER DATE CONTACT PHONE SALES
10-Jun-15 604-775-2277 W
Looarny ITEM # DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL |
1 841276 CARTRIDGE(S) FOR USE IN RICOH MPC 3001 389.99 §$ 389.99
5 -
5 -
$ -
SHIPPING 14.99
GST:
QST:
Subtotal 404.98
HST/GST: 0.12 48.60
PST -
TOTAL $ 453,58

CONDITIONS: ALL MERCHANDISE ACCEPTED UPON DELIVERY ARE SUBJECT TO THESE CONDITIONS. NO PRODUCT CAN BE RETURNED WITHOUT PRIOR

AUTHORIZATION. THERE ARE NO CASH REFUNDS. NET 30 DAYS

PLEASE CONTACT CUSTOMER SERVICE AT 1 888 377-5450 WITH ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

DATE June 10, 2015
ACCT #

INVOICE # 9979

DUE DATE: July 10, 2015 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:I S

453.58 |

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
WE ACCEPT VISA, MASTERCARD AND CHEQUES
PLEASE MAKE ALL CHEQUES PAYABLE TO

w C DU ECOPLUS SOLUTIONS
ﬁ“ 77;,(,1 (/7)» PO BOX 14, MERCIER, QUEBEC J6R 1A0
//5 3.

5500



S=E=——WHOLESALE 'I;()rq[)()r‘
DRUGS
PT COQRAQUITLAaM 255

2370 Ottawa Street LD HASTINGS 604 448 4807
Porfvggqglflam, BC LOJKING FOR WORK? www.londondruas.com

MEMBER

CARD ‘ 4.99 B
69792 KS ESPRESSD CARD 3.69 B
’ CARD 3.99 B

¥%¥% TAX 1.62 BAL 14.19

VF febit Card 14.19

xxxxxxxxxxx [

AUTH: 600193

st {GIGST 9- . CHANGE 200

¥ixk (PIPST 7% . ' (P)ST .89

TaTAL (G)ST .63
Interac 8/26/15 [ coo7 11 0046 1429
(B)OTH = 6.5.T. + P.S.T.

IEIEH MW I RO N .
ggggﬂghglégu 009540 LONDON DRUGS LIMITED  GST
AUTHE: 135029 09199

Involcet: 02558

COSTCO # 255
2370 Ottawa Street e e e i o e e e e

Port Coquitlam. BC V3B-741 w DIRECT PAYMENT TRANSACTION RECORD
PURCHASE - INTERAC 2 ! STEmmmmmmmm e s s
3006085277101 H 6. 7% | con ot DR 20t
8°°°°°88°SPSE8SED THANK [ YoU 001 2532NE°382£IN23 ;
AMOUNT: $55.73 0 | VK121

________ 0255 004 0000000022 0056 ! CASH REG.: 011 EMPLOYEE: 1429 i
wi% CARDHOLDER COPY s 1 | NO . xxxxxxxxxxx-

CHANGE .00 :
TOTAL NU S ZTENS SOLD = 5 e P
%Sl'ggf 0255 04 0056”52‘* 4 ! Interac PURCHASE

G

CHEQUING
q |
THANK {

08/25/15-UTH: 600193
REFERENCE: 66207603 0010190210 c

APL: Interac

APN:

AID: A0000002771010
TVR: 8000008000
TSI: 6800

%W CQ/)M i 00 APPROVED - THANK YOU 001
WW AR ' 0007 011 1429 0045

pd‘ au’?/ O’Zé//é/ ¥x%¥ CARDHOLDER COPY *xx

4017 5500.


cdanyluk
Rectangle


' ’ ' | 1A UORIPUOD PODEXIE [BUIDLO BUYF Ul 4f vatieA |

LD HASTINGS 604 448 4807
LOOKING FOR WORK? www.londondruss.cow

7TH GEN B/TISSUE 7.99 8

¥x%% TAX .96 BAL 8.95
VF Debit- Card 8.95
xxxxxxxxxxx.
AUTH: 174807 ;
CHANGE" .00
(PIST’ .56
(G)ST .40 g

8/31/16 | JJboo7 11 0301 ses3s
(B)OTH = G.S.T. + P.S.T.

LONDON DRUGS LIMITED  GST _

[

______ g 4 20 Ak 2t e en o e b i S o o o Tt o e

CREﬁIT CARD TRANSACTION RECORD

KEXEXAXRANK AR EX XN R LR A RARRNRAH
* TRANSACTION NOT COMPLETED *
FARRRRAAAKE RN YN YR E SRR XRAREN
LONDON DRUGS #07
2585 E HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER, BC ‘
VEK121 '

CASH REG.: 011 EMPLOYEE: 838 I

NO . : xxxxxxxxxxx-

i

. AMOUNT $8.95

Visa PURCHASE

08/31/15
REFERENCE: 66207603 0010251590 o

APL: Interac i
APN: ' ’
AID:

CARN REMNVED -~ QA !

5500- .96




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

000142

SHANE SIMPSON, MLA
VANCOUVER-HASTINGS CONSTITUENCY
2365 HASTINGS ST E

VANCOUVER BC V5L 1V6

W Number/2nd Reference No.
/

BC Mail Plus . .

Tech, Innovation & Citizens' Sves
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
\P/;Ictzona BC V8W 9Vv7

©

50-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
ACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Email: BCM

Documeni Number Date

31-Aug-2015

AMQUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo- Invoice #_ Bill T-nvoice Date 08/31/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Lelters Mailed 11 EA 0.78 /EA 8.58 G
7777000800  Packages Mailed 1 EA 5.36 /EA 5.36 G
Subtotal 13.94
GST/HST # 5.000 % 13.94 0.70
Total (CAD) 14.64

CU&ML:/Oéq

. Suat 15/
FH.4

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
~Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT FEGULATIONS.

P - PST PST_ Printed: 09/04/2015 14:35:21

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

S15D




.-M,

Simgson.M LA, Shane '

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Staples <bd.website@orders.staples.com>
July 8, 2015 1:49 PM

Simpson.MLA, Shane
Staples order #: 54091831 /]| @4 — s500.

=.__m//;f% 30 — S5dp
27752.09

e e T Cﬁej/wl Jode

—
Thank you for choosing Staples. Below is a summary « Pag % q //f

order anytime by visiting My Account on staples.ca® .

| 5500
Order: * 5409183199

Customer::

Order Date: ~ July 08, 2015
Order Total: =~ $119.30

Deliver to: 2365 EAST HASTINGS ST., VANCOUVER, BC V5L1V6

Expected Delivery: July 09, 2015

Item Name Price Qty. Subtotal
o OB LETTER OPENER METAL W 826 2 $6.52
= ltem: 736897
Expected Delivery: July 13, 2015
ltem Name Price Qty. Subtotal

DC ALUMINUM FOLD HAND TRU $99.99 1

BT

S [tem: 920035

$99.99

Payment Information

- Merchandise Total: ~ $106.51



Cosrco

WAREHOUSE #51

3550 Brighton Street
Sircery Sty ;|
MEMBER J7 ‘

69792 KS ESP

SUBTOTAL
#¥u® (GIGST 5%

TOTAL
VF Interac

ni(u)()( AHN X
ACCT: CHEJIING
REFCRENCESR . 66, 20968-0
AUTHE: 642000
Invoice#: 08795

0STCO # 51
2553 Brighto Siieet
Burnaby BC V5A 443
iU?CHﬂSE - INTERAC
ACO00002771010
8000008000 6800

00 gﬁPSﬂVFD - THHNK YOU 001

0051 003 0000000064 0374

300¢ CARDHOLDER COPY sxx
HANGE .00

TOTAL NU Ha SSOLD = 4

CASHIER: REG# 3

/018/06/23 1 03 0374 64
THANK 7



cdanyluk
Rectangle


| wim uonipuos pavexoea JEUIDHO By} Ul Jj uamngea |

MABNET-HARDWARE STORE

5371-0
1575 COMMERCIAL DRIVE ‘
VANCOUVER BC

e VLI

oo R+ LIS

CARD TYPE INTERAC IWARE
ACCOUNT TYPE  CHEQUING
DATE 2015/08/31 fggg%ggég
T IME 5951 [ -
RECE IPT NUMBER e
C84069954-001-070-020-0 ! $g:j§
--------------- . 0.27 ’
PURCHASE | 0.3
TOTAL | 6.14 )
$6.14 [g7ia
............... 6.14 |
o Aug-31
Interac
AD000002771010
235C3685590AFB12
8080008000-6800 R
E434AD532F5EBF7A R. RECEIPT
8080008000-7800 REQUIRED
¥ EXCHANGE
APPROVED o
AUTH# 134913 00-001 WTE;;EZéJ
THANK YOU =

CARDHOLDER COPY




\\// : 2015 Alarm Permit Renewal Notice
= 'CITY OF Permit number:
>
VANCOUVER | Account number:
O)A;/Z 2 /@45 |

)Z% %L‘% 7‘//5’
F7. 25

Shane Simpson Mla
2365 E HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER, BC CAN V5L 1Vé

Permit Type Alarm Type Location Overdue Fee(s)) 2015 Fee | Reinstatement Fee
Small Business | Audible (makes 2365 E HASTINGS ST 0.00 29.25 0.00
‘ sound)
PAYMENT DUE September 1, 2015 ' Total Due $29.25

. ' i . 15-259578
Pay Online .. vancouver.ca/alarmpermit
Now you can use our secure online site to renew your permit and update your information.
Pay in person 453 West 12th Avenue (Vancouver City Hall) 1st floor Revenue Services Department

If after hours you can deposit your form and payment in the mail slot at City Hall 12th Ave entrance.

Pay by mail  Alarm Permit, PO Box 7878 Vancouver, BC V6B 4E2
Make cheques payable to: City of Vancouver (Note your permit number on the cheque.)

Note: If you have disconnected your alarm system or have moved, please contact the City of Vancouver at 604.717.3277.

If you are mailing your payment, please return this stub with your payment

2015 Alarm Permit Renewal Notice

Permit number:- Account number:-

Shane Simpson Mla

| Permit Type Alarm Type Location Overdue Fee(s)] 2015 Fee | Reinstatement Feg
Small Business | Audible (makes 2365 E HASTINGS ST 0.00 29.25 ' 0.00
sound) : .
PAYMENT DUE September 1, 2015 Total Due $29.25
15-259578

As a value added benefit to you, please consider the option of providing your email address so that we may help reduce waste
and serve you more efficiently. Email address :

***Please indicate any necessary changes below and return with your payment.***
Alarm Company: Kaban Protective Services Inc Monitoring Company: Security Monitoring Centre (Chubb)

By law, you must provide the Vancouver Police Department and the monitoring company with current and accurate keyholder
or guard service information. Three (3) Keyholder References or one (1) Guard Service must be listed. If the names or
contact numbers have changed, you must update the list below.

Name Cell: Work: 604.775.2277

Work: 604.775.2277

Page 1 of 1 : '
' 5140

* Name Cell:

Name Cell:




G.S.T./T.P.S. 88509 7642 RT0001

Pest Control Lud.

g(CVAVNA’ 'DIAN]

REMIT TO/FAIRE PARVENIR VOTRE PAIEMENT A :

CANADIAN PEST CONTROL
5840 FALBOURNE ST
MISSISSAUGA ON L5R 4B5

Phone # (604) 624-5511

Fax # (604) 524-3500 029 02928

CANADIAN, REMIT TO/FAIRE PARVENIR VOTRE PAIEMENT A : INVOICE/FACTURE
Pest Control Ltd. CANADIAN PEST CONTROL ~NVOIGE DATE/DATE DE FACTURATION
5840 FALBOURNE ST
MISSISSAUGA ON L5R 4B5 30 JUN 2015
22 INVOIGE NOINO DE FACTURE -7 -
INQUIRIES / QUESTIONS?
CALL YOUR LOCAL SERVICE BRANCH/ IN-6285063
CONTACTEZ LE BUREAU DE SECTEUR PRES DE CHEZ VOUS SERVICE LOCATION NO.
Phone # (604) 524-5511 NO. DE L'ENDROIT DE SERVICE
N RE/ADRESSE DE SERVICE:
BILLING ADDRESS/ADRESSEE DE FACTURATION: 00047
— SHANE SIMPSON MLA OFFICE SHANE SIMPSON MLA OFFICE
R 2365 EAST HASTINGS ST 2365 EAST HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER BC V5L 1Vé VANCOUVER BC V5L 1V6
— [Emmn [ o emn e | s e | & m e
30JUN2015  PEST CONTROL 7687416 $59.50 $2.98 $0.00 $62.48
Clegue /044
PAYABLE ON RECEIPT. AFTER 30 JUL 2015 PLEASE PAY $63.73 2 é&
A DIVISION OF ORKIN CANADA CORPORATION o T | e RSN | voaanT A '}%%$2L$§5
TERMS / CONDITIONS : —
PAYASLE ON RECEIPT. 2% CHARGED ON OVER DUE ACCOUNTS. $59.50 $2.98 $0.00 $62.48 $0.00
BAYABLE SUR RECEPTION, FRAIS DE 2 % SUR LES COMPTES EN SOUFFRANCE.

C USTOMER COPY / COPIE DU CLIENT

BILLING ADDRESS/ADRESSE DE FACTURATION

SHANE SIMPSON MLA OFFICE
2365 EAST HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER BC V5L 1V6

RE/SUJET:

SHANE SIMPSON MLA OFFICE
2365 EAST HASTINGS ST
VANCOUVER BC V5L 1V6

PAYABLE ON RECEIPT. AFTER 30 JUL 2015 PLEASE PAY $63 73

SERVICE LOCATION NO.
NO. DE L'ENDRO!T DE SERVICE

. DATEDE FAc*runA'noN 5 j., e

- JNVOICE NO.-

INVOICE PATE ‘.
oo DEFAGTURE

30 JUN 2015

AMOUNT DUE
MONTANT DU

IN-6285063

- AMOUNTPAID= = -
=5 ONT'ANTPAYE S

To assure proper credit please return this stub with payment.
Afin d' assurer l'enregistrement exact S.V.P. retourner ce talon avec la remise.




A
, RECYCLING ALTERNATIVE INVOICE

449 Industrial Ave, Vancouver BC V6A 2P8 (590275 BC Itd)
phone: 604-874-7283 fax: 604-874-7252

info@recyclingalternative.com - www.recyclingalternative.com Lol 0000041983
Page Page 1 of 1
Date Jun-30-15
Customer No. -
Site No. - 0
Reference

Bill To:
Shane Simpson MLA GST #_
2365 East Hastings St

Vancouver, BC V5L 1V6

TOTAL AMOUNT
$32.36 DUE $32.36

DESCRIPTION REFERENCE AMOUNT
Balance forward : $32.36
Payments : $32.36
Adjustments : $0.00
(0001)
Shane Simpson MLA
2365 East, Vancouver BC
Serv #001 Recycling Collection Service
Jun - 30 Recycling Collection Service $26.80 1.00 $26.80
Jun 01/15 - Jun 30/15
Jun - 30 Fuel & Energy Surcharge . . $4.02
SITE TOTAL $30.82
GST at 5.000% on $30.82 $1.54
Current 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS Total Due
$32.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.36 33230
Payment Net 15



\ RECYCLING ALTERNATIVE

{ 449 Industrial Ave, Vancouver BC V6A 2P8 (590275 BC Itd) I N Va’ CE

( phone: 604-874-7283 fax: 604-874-7252
info@recyclingalternative.com - www.recyclingalternative.com Invoice No. 0000042809
Page Page 1of 1
Date .Jul-31-15
Customer No. -
Site No. 0
Reference

Bill To:

Shane Simpson MLA GST #-

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
Jul-31 Recycling Collection Service $26.80 1.00 $26.80
Jul 01/15 - Jul 31/15
Jul-31 Fuel & Energy Surcharge $4.02
SITE TOTAL $30.82
GST at 5.000% on $30.82 $1.54
Cuirent 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS Total Due
$32.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.36

Effective Sep 1, 2015 there will be a fee increase of 7% reflecting 3.5% for the
last 2 years. Please contact us for questions regarding your service rates.

Uger 0%,

#3236 - s



Invoice 15-12

date : 17-Aug-15
Pitt Meadows, BC V3Y 1K6 phone-
Bill to: Shane Simpson MLA Constituency Office
Attn:
Description of work
Cleanup, repair and re-installation of kitchen cabinet. Wall repair.

Total Due 731.51

CLL L) o5 H |

/45%ﬁ%§?w’f

A73.51 )
5260



invoice:

via.Aesthesia

creative reflex;
art | culture | pedagogy| play

To:

Shane Simpson, MLA Vancouver Hastings office
c/
Re: Mural Repair (graffitti abatement) ...

From:

via.Aesthesia:

c/o via.Aesthesia@gmail.com

For:

+ Work delivered: ‘ August ... 2015
+ Material gathering & skilled Repair: $
+ Material reimbursement: $

Total = @/D ,o §

PAYMENT RECEIVED: ‘//{C Vd(

thank you! )

566





